March 19, 2020

Mr. Bryan A. Parker
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Il
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE: NRC License 21-00182-03 Amendment Request

Dear Sir:

As requested via email on 18March2020, please accept the following additional information with

regards to the training and experience of John Stuedemann.

Time Work Activities® Training Quantity/lsotopes
Frame
1985-1987 | RS Tech Job Coverage, RAM Palisades RS Tech uCi — Ci: H-3, Mn-54,
Surveys, Environmental Monitoring | Program Certification Co-58/60, 1-129, 1-131,
Cs-137, etal
1989-1991 | RAM Shipping Supervisor DOT Certification, On- | uCi — Ci: H-3, Mn-54,
going Palisades Cert Co-58/60, 1-129, 1-131,
Cs-137, etal
1991-1995 | ALARA Supervisor, Duty Health Palisades RS Cert uCi — Ci: H-3, Mn-54,
Physicist Program Co-58/60, I-129, 1-131,
Cs-137, etal
1993-1995 | RSO — Cammenga & Assoc., On-going Industry 10-50 mCi: H-3
Holland, MI. Author of Materials Seminars
License for assembly of US Military
compasses
1995-1997 | Radiation Safety Superintendent On-going Palisades uCi — Ci: H-3, Mn-54,
overseeing all RS Activities at Training Program, Co-58/60, 1-129, 1-131,
Palisades Nuclear Power Plant Industry Seminars Cs-137, etal
1997-2002 | Health Physicist performing lab Pharmacia & Upjohn uCi - Ci: H-3, C-14,
surveys, RAM control, receipt internal training P-32, P-33, S-35, I-125,
inspections, decommissioning program, industry 1-131
activities seminars, DOT
Certification
2009-2020 | Backup to the RSO Zoetis internal training uCi — Ci: H-3, C-14,
and industry seminars P-32, P-33, 8-35, I-125,
1-131

Lo AL

James E. Freeman
Senior Vice President
VMRD Laboratory Services




Song, Taechoon

From: Stuedemann, John M <john.m.stuedemann@zoetis.com>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Parker, Bryan

Cc: Schuhknecht, Jeffrey D.

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: NRC license amendment
Attachments: JMS20006 NRC letter 2nd Revision.pdf

Bryan — please see attached. Let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks

John

From: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 8:36 AM

To: Stuedemann, John M <john.m.stuedemann@zoetis.com>
Subject: RE: RE: NRC license amendment

NOTICE: This message originates from an external source.

Hey John,

No problem —thanks for the update. |totally understand. The entire NRC is on mandatory telework too and having
many challenges with that as well.

Thanks.
Bryan

From: Stuedemann, John M <john.m.stuedemann@zoetis.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 7:52 PM

To: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC license amendment

Bryan — | did get your email and prepared a reply last week. I'm just waiting on a signature from our Vice
President. Sorry for the delay but most of our staff is working from home. I'll try to get you a response tomorrow or
early next week.

John

From: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Stuedemann, John M <john.m.stuedemann@zoetis.com>
Subject: FW: NRC license amendment

NOTICE: This message originates from an external source.




Mr. Stuedemann,

Did you receive my previous email from 3/18 (see below)? | just wanted to check. Please let me know if you are
receiving and provide a status to my request for info if possible.

Thanks.
Bryan

From: Parker, Bryan

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 2:39 PM

To: 'john.m.stuedemann@zoetis.com' <john.m.stuedemann@zoetis.com>
Subject: NRC license amendment

Mr. Stuedemann,

| am the license reviewer working on the amendment to your NRC license to replace Mr. Popp with you as the Radiation
Safety Officer (RSO).

Could you please provide another letter, signed by your management, giving more specific details as to your training and
experience as it relates to radiation safety? | see you have been in the industry for a long time and appear to have
experience working with and/or around radioactive material (RAM). But | need a bit more detail if possible to include
the types and quantities of RAM you have worked with over the years. | don’t need exact dates per se, but basic
isotopes and type of work activities, would be most helpful.

You can respond by email by attaching the letter, again, signed by your management, as a PDF and sending to me.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks.
Bryan

Bryan A. Parker

Senior Health Physicist

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region Il
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

bryan.parker@nrc.gov
678-828-7050
630-515-1078 (fax)
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